of those being without leave of absence granted.

The Department atluded to our Annual Report not being correct as the Chair had advised that
leave of absence was granted.....

The Minister gave an explanation of cultural and business reasons and remoteness.

It was now taken on notice.

Barry can you please forward me the correspondence between the Minister and Chairman on
this matter. ‘

The opposition has raised their concerns with the Minister's compliance with s192H of the act
rather than their concern about Bruce’s attendance. ¢

We can expect a GoN so we should start crafting something.

Timeline of events in terms of corro with Min will assist.

Naturally Bary we'll need you to QA any QoN response we draft up.

Tricia

Tricia Button | Deputy CEO | indigenous Land Corporation

Brisbane Office | www.ilg.gov.au
P: (7 3854 4685 | M Exemptundersa7F . iy By rton@ilc.gov.ay | Freecall: 1800 818 490

Personal Privacy

IndHigennus Land Corporation The ILC GROUP

PECELE, LAND. OPPORTUNITY.

ILC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and

present.




Item 35

From: Petty, Barry

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 11:47 AM

To: Andrews, Sue <Sue.Andrews@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Hi Sue,
Thanks fer previously sending me the attendance matrix attached.

Would you send me the minutes frem each meeting that Director Martin did not attend in the 2017/18 financial
year? | need to see how the absences were recorded.

Thanks,
Barry Petty | Acting General Counsel | Indigenous Land Corporation

Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gev.au
p: 08 8100 7162 M: | £: barry.petty@ilc.gov.au | Freecall; 1800 818 490

Austyaflion Cmversirent "
Dutigenons Lant Enpmsthon - Tha LG GROUR

PEQPLE, LAND, OPPORTUNITY, nﬁm!j

ILC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.

From: Andrews, Sue

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 9:51 AM

To: Petty, Barry <barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Sorry=—no idea what key | hit then!! See below ...

From: Andrews, Sue

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 10:19 AM

To: Petty, Barry <barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Hi Barry

Attached is a natrix detailing attendance of Directors at all meetings since the appointment of the Fry Board in
2015. Bruce attended five of the 12 meetings held in 2017-18 (six of which were heid by teleconference).

Directors Elu and Odegaard were appointed on 15 june 2017 for a period of three years {expiry 14 June 2020).
i




Cheers

Sue

From: Petty, Barry

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 5:14 PM

To: Andrews, Sue <Sue. Andrews@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Hi Sue,

See Tom's email below. Do you have details of Bruce Martin’s attendance al meetings for the 2017-18 financial
year?

Also, do you know when and for how long Directors Elu and Odegaard were appointed?

Thanks in advance,
Barry

From: Stead, Tom

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 4:36 PM

To: Pelty, Barry <barry.petty@iic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Hi Barry,

Thanks for preparing these briefs. Re the Board appointments brief, could you {your team) please add in the terms

of alf Directors and their attendance at meetings this FY?
I understand the attendance of Director Martin has also been guestioned so can you please add in a line or two of

commentary on this?

Thanks,
Towm

From: Petty, Barry

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 3:26 PM

To: Button, Tricia <Tricia.Button@ilc.gov.au>; Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Ce: Stead, Tom <tom,stead@ilc.gov.au>; Hayden, Rebecca <Rebecca.Hayden@ilc.gov.au>
Subject: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Helio All,
Please find attached legal's Senate estimates briefs.

Let me know if you need briefs on other topics that | might know about or if you need any amendment or additions
to the attached briefs.

Regards,
Barry Petty | Acting General Counsel! | Indigenous Land Corporation

P: 08 8100 7162 pa: | E: barry.petiviilc.gov.au | Freecall; 1800 818 490
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PEQPLE. LAND, OPPORTUNITY.

ILC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.
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Item 36

From: Andrews, Sue

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 11:59 AM

To: Petty, Barry <barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Minutes attached—note that | don’t have a signed copy of the minutes of Meeting#222.

From: Petty, Barry

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 12:17 PM

To: Andrews, Sue <Sue.Andrews@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Hi Sue,
Thanks for previously sending me the attendance matrix attached.

Would yeu send me the minutes from each meeting that Director Martin did not attend in the 2017/18 financial
year? Ineed te see how the absences were recorded.

Thanks,
Barry Petty | Acting General Counsel | indigenous Land Corporation

Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gov.au _
P: 0881007162 M: | E: barry.petty@ilc.gov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490

. »'I-_. § _“_.I .1 . b,l‘ ¥ ‘\{I £
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PEMPLE, LAND, OPPORTUNITY, ﬁum k‘fb

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

Sorry--no idea what key 1 hit then!! See belew ...

From: Andrews, Sue
Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 10:19 AM




To: Petty, Barry <harry.petiy@ilc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Hi Barry

Attached is a matrix detailing attendance of Directors at all meetings since the appointment of the Fry Board in
2015. Bruce attended five of the 12 meetings held in 2017-18 (six of which were held by teleconference),

Directors Elu and Odegaard were appointed on 15 June 2017 for a period of three years {expiry 14 June 2020).
Cheers

Sue

From: Petty, Barry

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 5:14 PM

To: Andrews, Sue <Sue Andrews@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Hi Sue,

See Tom's email below. Do you have details of Bruce Martin's attendance at meetings for the 2017-18 financial
year?

Also, do you know when and for how long Directors _Elu and Qdegaard were appointed?

Thanks in advance,
Barry

From: Stead, Tom

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 4:36 PM

To: Petty, Barry <barry petty@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Hi Barry,

Thanks for preparing these briefs, Re the Board appointments brief, could you (your team) please add in the terms
of all Directors and their aitendance at meetings this FY?

[ urderstand the attendance of Director Martin has also been questioned so can you please add in a line or two of
commentary on this?

Thanks,
Tom

From: Petty, Barry

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 3:26 PM

To: Button, Tricia <Tricia. Button@iic gov.au>; Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Cc: Stead, Tom <tom.stead @ilc.gov.ay>; Hayden, Rebecca <Rebecca, Hayden@ilc, gov.au>
Subject: Legal's senate estimates briefs - Oct 2018

Hello All,

Please find attached legal’s Senate estimates briefs.




Let me know if you need briefs on other topics that | might know about or if you need any amendment or additions
to the attached briefs. '

Regards,

Barry Petty | Acting General Counsel | Indigenous Land Corporation
Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gov.au

P: 08 8100 7162 M. | £: barry.petty@ilc.gov.au | Freecal: 1800 818 490

! The ILC GROUR

PEQPLE. LAND. OGPPORTUNITY.

ILC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.




Item 37

From: Loss, Sheetagh

To: Petty, Bar

Cc: Eddie Fry (ILC} .

Subject: _ Timefine and correspondence between ILC Chair and MIA regarding Director Martin
Date: Friday, 26 October 2018 3:14:44 PM

Attachments: Chair to Bruce Martin re ILC Board .pdf

Chair to MIA re Director Bruce Markin.pdf

Chair to MIA re Dir Martin ongoing.pdf

MIA to Chair re Dir B Martin .pdf

Chair to Director Martin re leave.pdf

Chair to MIA re Mr Martin continuity as Director.pdf
image00.opg

imaged02.png

image003.ong

Imaged04.ong

imaged05.png

Hi Barry

Please find attached the relevant correspondence between the ILC Chair, Eddie Fry and Minister
Scullion regarding Director Bruce Martin. ‘ '

The timeline is as foilows:

23 Apr - ILC Chair to Dir Martin to advise Minister must terminate Director Martin's
appointment and inviting voluntary resignation. ‘

04 May - ILC Chair to MIA - request MIA terminate Dir Martin's appointment as an ILC Director
pursuant to s 192H of the Act.

03 July - ILC Chair to MIA - request the Minister rescind request of 4 May as he sought to retain
Director Martin — following discussion of 14 June 18.

29 Aug - MIA to ILC Chair - dated 20 Aug. MIA fequested confirmation that Dir Martin has been
granted leave of absence.

31 Aug - ILC Chair to Director Martin granting leave from Board meetings due to extenuating
personal circumstances -

31 Aug — ILC Chair to MIA advising that leave of absence granted to Dir Martin in writing - due to
extenuating personal circumstances

Please let me know if | can help with any further information

Kind regards

Sheelagh Loss | Executive Assistant to the ILC and I1BA Chair, Eddie fry | indigenous Land Corporation
Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gav.au
p: 08 8100 7147 Exempt under s47F E: Sheelagh.loss@ilc.gov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490

Personal Privacy
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Inapeianes Land Corpomitlon The ILCGROQUR

PEGPLE, LAND, OPPORTUNITY.

IL.C acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.




From:. Maher, Jeh
To: Soniya Marzeena Mohamed
Ce: Petty, Barty; Button, Tricia
Subject: urgent hook up re Bruce Martin
Date: Friday, 26 October 2618 4:15:26 PM
Attachments: Imaged01.png

imagedd.prig

imaget03.png

imagelid.png

Imagedts.png
Importance: High
Soniya,

Please organise above asap if possible.
| have just been rung by PM&C.
IM

fohn Maher | Group CEOQ | Indigenous Land Corparation | www.ilc.gov.au
P; Exempt under s47F E: John.Maher@ilc.gov.ati | Freacall 1800 818 490

Personal Privacy

Ausiralbn Government
Lrndigengus Land Corponstlin 1 The ILCGROUP

" PEGPLE, LAND, OPPORTUNITY. ﬁ

ILC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing cofinection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.

Item 38




Item 39
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From: : Petty, Barry

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 4:39 PM

To: Maher, John; Button, Tricia

Subject: FW: Timeline and correspondence between ILC Chair and MIA regarding Director
Martin

Attachments: Chair to Bruce Martin re ILC Board .pdf; Chair to MIA re Director Bruce Martin.pdf;

Chair to MIA re Dir Martin ongoing.pdf; MIA to Chair re Dir B Martin .pdf; Chair to
Director Martin re leave.pdf; Chair to MIA re Mr Martin continuity as Director.pdf;

Item 12c-Leave of Absence Brief.docx

Good afternoon Tricia and J'ohn,

The attachments are pertinent to our discussion on this matter.
Also relevant is the wording of s 192C of the Act, which is:
ABORIGINAL AND TORRES STRAIT ISLANDER ACT 2005 - SECT 192C

Leave of a'bsencenpart-time Indigenous Land Corporation Directors
When this section applies

(1) This section applies-to an indigenous Land Corporaticn Birector who holds office on a part-time basis.

Grant of leave

(2) The indigenous Land Corporation Board may, by writing, grant leave of absence to an indigenous tand

Corporation Director from a meeting of the Indigenous.Land Corporation Board.
Delegation

(3) The indigenous Land Corporation Board may, by writing, delegate to the Indigenous Land Corporation

Chairperson the power under subsection (2) to grant leave of absence to the other Indigenous Land Corporation

Directors.

Regards,
Barry Petty | Acting General Counsel | Indigenous Land Corporation

Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gov.au
P: 08 8100 7162 M: | E: barry.petty@ilc.gov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490

Indigennus Lant Corporelion The ILE GROLP

PEOPLE. LAND, OPPORTUNITY. n mt@]

[LC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.

From: Loss, Sheelagh

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 3:15 PM

To: Petty, Barry <barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>

Cc: Eddie Fry (ILC) <Eddie.Fry@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: Timeline and correspondence between ILC Chair and MIA regarding Director Martin

Hi Barry




Please find attached the relevant correspondence between the ILC Chair, Eddie Fry and Minister Scullion regarding
Director Bruce Martin.

The timeiine is as foliows: _
23 Apr - ILC Chair to Dir Martin to advise Minister must terminate Director Martin's appointment and inviting

voluntary resignation,
04 May - ILC Chair to MIA - request MIA terminate Dir Martin’s appointment as an ILC Director pursuant to s 192H

of the Act.
03 july - ILC Chair to MIA - request the Minister rescind request of 4 May as he sought to retain Director Martin —

following discussion of 14 June 18.
29 Aug - MIA to ILC Chair - dated 20 Aug. MIA requested confirmation that Dir Martin has been granted leave of

absence, :
- 31 Aug - ILC Chair to Director Martin granting leave from Board meetings due to extenuating personal

circumstances ,
31 Aug — ILC Chair to MHA advising that Jeave of absence granted to Dir Martin in writing - due to extenuating

personal circumstances

Please let me know if | can help with any further information

Kind regards

Sheelagh Loss | Executive Assistant to the ILC and IBA Chair, Eddie Fry | Indigenous Land Corporation

Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gov.au
F: 08 8100 7147 Exemptunder sd| |: Sheelagh toss@ile.gov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490

Personal Privacy

Ll i o
i 4 e
< § b k “"‘v
Avstesinn Cavernmont E {3

The ILC GROUP

haligecns Eaml (‘ur]i;bmiinn

PEOPLE. LAND, OPPSRTUNITY.

1L acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.
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From: ~ Maher, John

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 5:.07 PM

To: Button, Tricia; Petty, Barry

Subject: " FW: Letter from ILC Chair 31 Aug 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Chair to MIA re Director Bruce Martin.pdf

Hl all,

FYI.....thanks again for your time this arvo.
Have a good one.
M

From: Maher, John

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 5:34 PM

To: Jacomb, Brendan <Brendan.Jacomb@pmc.gov.au>

Cc: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Letter from ILC Chair 31 Aug 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED)

Thanks Brendan,
First time we have seen this letter.

Attached is the last letter we knew of the matter before your email this afternoon.

item 40

Given the Annual Reportis of 30 June, it is correct, however it does seem from the letter you attached in your emaif

that feave can be granted retrospectively and unilaterally.
Kind regards,
John

John Maher | Group CEO | Indigenous Land Corporation | www.ilc.gov.au,

P: Exempt under s47F Personal Privacy | £: John.Maher@ilc.gov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490

PEOPLE. LAND. OPPORTUNITY. §¥ inG)

iLC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our

respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.

From: Jacomb, Brendan <Brendan.Jacomb@pmec.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 4:54 PM

To: Maher, John <John Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: Letter from ILC Chair 31 Aug 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi John, as just discussed.




Regards

Brendan Jacomb | Assistant Secretary

Legal Services Branch | Indigenous Affairs Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 02 6152 3555 | x7555

M. Exempt under s47 F Personal Privacy

e. hrendan lacomb@pme pov.au
www.dpme.gov.au | www.indigenousgov.ay

The Degartment acknowledges the traditional awners of country Bhrolghout
Austratia and their continuing cormaction o land, soa and Comimiunily.

Y We pay our respects o them and thair culteeraes and Lo thel eldars

21 poth past and present.

Note: This email and any attachiments may contain confidential or legally privileged information {and neither are waived or lost
if this email has been sent to you by mistake), I you are net the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, copy ot retain
it. If you have received it in error, please let me know by reply email and then delete this email from your system and do not
retain any copy, Recipients within the Department should seek assistance from Indigencous Affairs Legal before disseminating
this email to third parties,

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




Item 41

From: Maher, John

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 8:22 AM

To: Petty, Barry (barry.petty@ilc.gov.au) <barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>
Cc: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Letter from ILC Chair 31 Aug 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Barry,
Speaking to Brendan Jacomb late on Friday he asks in what context the Chair has written to the Minister citing

letters have been written to Director Martin “on behalf on the ILC Board” {2" para). .
From our discussion | thought there were no formal resolutions.

If not, Brendan asks what context then can letters be written on behalf of the Board.
Can | get your advice on this'so | am prepared for the next discussion with Brendan?
Happy to discuss.

Kind regards,

John

From: Jacomb, Brendan <Brendan.Jacomb@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 4:54 PM

To: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: Letter from ILC Chair 31 Aug 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi John, as just discussed.

Regards

Brendan Jacomb | Assistant Secretary

Legal Services Branch | indigenous Affairs Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p. 026152 3555 | x7555

m. Exempt under s47F Personal Privacy

e, brendan.jacomb@pmc.gov.au
www.dpme.gov.au | www.indigenous.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the traditional owiirs of country throughout
_ Austrabia and their continuing conneatiorn (o laind, sea arsd cormunity.

Y We pay aur raspects to thom and their cultures and 1o their elders

i1 hoth past and present,
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Nate: This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privieged Information (and neither are waived or lost
if this emait has been sent to you by mistake). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, copy or retain
it. If you have received it in error, please let me know by reply email and then delete this email from your system and do not
retain any copy. Recipients within the Department should seek assistance from Indigenous Affairs Legal before disseminating
this email to third parties.

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
return email informing them of the mistake and delete-all copies of the
message from your computer system.




Item 42

From: Maher, John

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 10:42 AM
To: : Petty, Barry; Button, Tricia

Cc: Soniya Marzeena Mohamed

FW: Letter from ILC Chair 31 Aug 2018 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Subject:
Letter_from_Indigenous_Land_Corporation_-_Directorship_of_Bruce_Martin.pdf

Attachments:

Hi Tricia and Barry,
Just off the phone from Brendan and we probably need another hook up to resolve where to given the discussion.

-Can t ask we_have this this afternoon.?
f can fit any time but am out of action from 11.50am -1.00pm Sydney tlme

Regards,
John

i
7

L ym: Maher, John
Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 8:22 AM
To: Petty, Barry <barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>
Cc: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Letter from ILC Chair 31 Aug 2018 [SEC=U NCLASSlFEED]

Hi Barry,
Speaking to Brendan Jacomb late on Friday he asks in what context the Chair has written to the Minister citing

-letters have been written to Director Martin “on behalf on the ILC Board” (2™ para).

From our discussion | thought there were no formal resolutions.

if not, Brendan asks what cohtext then can letters be written on behalf of the Board.
Can | get your advice on this so fam prepared for the next discussion with Brendan?
Happy to discuss.

Kind regards,

John

- om: Jacomb, Brendan <Brendan.Jacomb@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 26 October 2018 4:54 PM -

To: Maher, John <lohn.Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: Letter from ILC Chair 31 Aug 2018 [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

|

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi John, as just discussed.

Regards

Brendan Jacomb | Assistant Secretary

Legal Services Branch | Indigenous Affairs Group
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

p. 026152 3555 | x7555
m. Exempt under S47 F PERSONAL PRIVACY

e brengan iacomb@pme ooy .ail
www.dpmec.gov.au. { www.indigenous.gov.au.
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Note: This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information (and neither are waived or lost
if this email has been sent to you by mistake). If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, disclose, copy or retain
it. If you have received it in error, please let me know by reply email and then delete this email from your system and do not
retaiin any copy. Recipients within the Department should seek assistance from Indigenous Affairs Legal before disseminating

this émail to third parties.

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




Item 43

e SR s T TR
From: Button, Tricia
Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 10:52 AM
To: Maher, John
Cc: Petty, Barry
Subject: IN CONFIDENCE: Information for QoN Re Director Martin's attendance
Gents,

Based on timeline of events below, there are some critical questions which might arise. | offer these purely from a
- risk management perspective (and having potential responses ready).

Critical questions:

1. Why ILC Board waited to write in April after 4 consecutive meetings missed without leave of absence
granted?
2. Why Minister did not under s192H terminate Directorship between 4™ May and 3 July?
3. Why Director Martin attended Board meeting on 20" June (after asked to resign in April) but not yet having
been granted leave of absence (retrospectively granted in August).
4. Why Chair did not advise Director Martin that leave of absence had been granted until August 31 and after
three critical events:
a. Director Martin attended two board meetings (June and August);
b. Chair had written to the MIA asking to rescind the termination (in July); and
c. Minister had asked for confirmation that leave of absence had been granted (in August).
Meeting Date Location Attended Leave of Not Notes/ Actions
Number absence Attended
granted
214 28.07.17 Sydney
215 23.08.17 Perth
216 13.09.17 Teleconference § 5
217 27.09.17 Teleconference
218 18.10.17 Canberra
219 16.12.17 Canberra
220 01.02.18 Teleconference
221 21.02.18 Adelaide
222 09.03.18 Teleconference
223 18.04.18 Canberra
23.04.18 . | Chair writes to Director Martin advising that Mlmster must termmate and invntmg him to
voluntanly resign.
04.05.18 Chair writes to MIA requesting he terminate Director Martm s appointment (as per s192H).
224 11.05.18 Teleconference e
225 20.06.18 Sydney ;
03.07.18 . | Chair writes to MIA requestmg the Minister rescind request of 4" May confirming that Dir Martm
has been granted Ieave of absence
227 22.08.18 | Perth | |
29.08.18 MIA writes to Chair requesting confirmation that Director Martin has been granted leave of
absence (retrospectlveiy)
31.08.18 Chair writes to Director Martin granting leave of absence.
31.08.18 Cha.Lr_wn.tes.to_MlA_a.d.\uﬂng.thaI Ieave of absence has been granted to Director Martin.
228 12.09.18 Teleconference
229 24,10.18 Sydney




From: Maher, John

To: - Button, Tricia

ol ] Petty, Barry

Subject: RE: IN CONFIDEMCE: Information for (oM Re Director Martin"s attendance
Date: Monday, 29 October 2018 10:54:25 AM .
Thanks Tricia,

This is extremely useful and we should have this opened when we discuss what we need to
discuss at 2.00pm (Sydney time).
M

From: Button, Tricia
Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 11:22 AM
To: Maher, John <lohn.Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Cc: Petty, Barry <barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>
Subject: IN CONFIDENCE: Information for QoN Re Director Martin's attendance

Gents,
Based on timeline of events below, there are same critical guestions which might arise. | offer

these purely from a risk management perspective (and having potential responses ready).

Critical questions:
1. Why ILC Board waited to write in April after 4 consecutive meetings missed without

leave of absence granted?

2. Why Minister did not under s192H terminate Directorship between 4th May and 3rd
July? . '

3. Why Director Martin attended Board meeting on 200 June {after asked to resign in
April} but not yet having been granted leave of absence (retrospectively granted in
August). '

4. Why Chair did nat advise Director Martin that [eave of absence had heen granted until
August 31%" and after three critical events:
~a. Director Martin attended twe board meetings (June and August);

b. Chair had written to the MIA asking to rescind the termination (in July}); and
¢. Minister had asked for confirmation that leave of absence had been granted {in

August).
Meeting Date Location Attended Leave of Not Notes/ Actions
Number absence Attended
granted
214 28.07.17 Sydney
=215 23.08.17 Perth
216 13.09.17 | Teleconference
217 27.09.17 Teleconference
218 18.10.17 Canberra
219 i 16.12.17 Canberra
220 01.02.18 leleconference
221 21.02.18 Adetaide
222 09.03.18 Teleconference
223 18.04.18 Canberra

Item 44




23,0418

inviting him to volu

04.05.18 | Chair writes to MIA requesting
per s192H).
224 11.05.18 Teleconference
225 2006.18 | Sydney

03.07.18

22.08.18

. '.'r'équest of 4% May

t leave of absence has been granted to Director

12.05.18 -

Teleconference

229

24:10.18

Sydney
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From: Button, Tricia

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 4:37 PM
To: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: The ILC in The Mandarin

From: Keough, Peter

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 2:55 PM

To: Button, Tricia <Tricia.Button@ilc.gov.au>

Cc: Hayden, Rebecca <Rebecca.Hayden@ilc.gov.au>
Subject: The ILC in The Mandarin

Hi Tricia,
For information.

The ILC was discussed at las Friday’s Estimates hearing as reported in The Mandarin. See the part called Remoteness
vs governance responsibilities

https://www.themandarin.com.au/100553-no-eta-on-crucial-evatuation-re port-indigenous-affairs-comes-under-
scrutiny-in-estimates/

Remoteness vs governance responsibilities

Scullion was also questioned by Labor senator Kristina Keneally over why a member of the Indigenous Land Council
board had kept his seat, after missing a series of meetings without leave. The legislation simply states that if a
director misses three or more consecutively without leave, the minister must remove them.

Keneally said she did not want to pry into director Bruce Martin’s personal life and make it a public issue in the
hearing, but she noted that from the annual report it would appear Martin had missed eight meetings with only one
leave of absence granted, including five consecutively.

According to Scullion, ILC director Bruce Martin had “some cultural responsibilities, and also some business
responsibilities, in a very remote part of the western side of the Cape [York Peninsula]” and not only had trouble

attending, but also found it hard to arrange leave beforehand. Teleconferencing appears to be the way ahead.

“So, particular attendance at board meetings has been challenging in these particular circumstances,” Scullion said.




“It is not something that has not been dealt with, and we are trying to provide more flexibility for all board members
to ensure ... you can still meet your cultural and business obligations, so ensuring we have the level of amenity to
ring in, so we’ve made a number of those changes.”

ILC chair Eddie Fry had accepted Martin’s explanations and apparently granted an unusual leave of absence after the
fact, and told the minister that “adjustments” had been made to ensure attendance in line with the legislation in

future.

PM&C assistant secretary Brendan Jacomb said he understood that Fry had granted Martin leave for the meetings,
but agreed to provide more clarity on notice after Keneally pointed out his statement contradicted the annual
report.

Scullion explained that no changes to the act would be necessary, in his view, and said the annual report would be
amended if inaccurate. The act is quite clear that the minister must remove any director who misses three meetings
in a row without leave, and Scullion and Fry appear to have found leeway that is not backed up by the legislation.

The minister said he thought leave was approved after the fact, “because [Martin] wasn’t able to communicate that
he wasn't able to be there at the meeting, but when the extenuating circumstances were provided to the chair, [Fry]
understood that leave shouid have been granted, should he have known beforehand.”

“My concern is not so much with Mr Martin’s actions, it is with the actions of the minister and the accordance to the
act ... and as you have flagged if there are particular challenges with people being able to attend meetings, or being
supported to do so, [it would be appreciated] if you could also provide advice as to what you are doing to address
that,” Keneally said.

Peter Keough | Public Affairs Officer | Indigenous Land Corporation
Adelaide Gffice | www.ilc.gov,au
P08 8100 7106 M: Exemptunder s4% E: peter keough@ilcgov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490

Personal Privacy
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PEOPLE, LAND, OPPORTUMITY.

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

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 5:15 PM

To: Petty, Barry

Cc: Button, Tricia

Subject: RE: Board Information Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx

Thanks Barry.
[ am in 2 minds of date for retro approval...if say this fin year, almost begs the question and then, ‘why did u try and

hide’......mentioning the date though brings its own set of potential issues
Probably would run the risk of not mentioning and hope another issue arises by next estimates....

From: Petty, Barry

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 5:43 PM

To: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Cc: Button, Tricia <Tricia.Button@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Board Information Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx

HiJohn,
The April letter from the Chair to Martin simply says that he has missed three consecutive meetings.

The May letter to the Minister says that Martin missed three consecutive meetings and lists them as being the 1
Feb, 21 Feb and 18 April meetings.

Martin actually missed five consecutive meetings, some of which were out of session. By excusing him for the three
meetings on 1 Feb, 21 Feb and 18 April, the meetings he has missed without leave are staggered in a way that he
has only missed two, not three, consecutive meetings so there is no obligation to terminate his appointment.

Tricia, would you suggest the wording that you would prefer for the annual report?

For the record, | don’t see any impropriety in not mentioning the date of the retrospective approval but, if asked of
FOled, we will have to admit that it was October 2018 and field any criticism.

Regards,
Barry Petty | Acting General Counsel | Indigenous Land Corporation

Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gov.au
P:08 8100 7162 M: | E: barry petty@ilc.gov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490

|
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IL.C acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present,
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From: Maher, John )

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 5:03 PM

To: Petty, Barry <barry.petiy@itc.gov.au>; Button, Tricia <Tricia.Button@ilc.mev.au>

Subject: RE: Board [nformation Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx
1




Thanks Barry,

{ think the actual wording that will go in the footnote should be explicit in this paper.

Please check Eddie’s letter of April requesting Minister terminate Bruce....does it mention 3, meetings or 47
I' know Eddie has spoken to Tricia, but | have now tried 3 times and ro luck,

This is not usual but until 1 speak to him 1 am reticent to push the button on a meeting...

Happy to discuss.

Kind regards,

John

From: Petty, Barry

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 5:02 PM

To: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>; Button, Tricia <Tricia.Button@ilc.gov.au>
Subject: Board Information Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx

Good afternoon Tricia and John,
A draft board paper is attached for your review, comment and/or amendment.

Sue is ready to send out an agenda and board paper at short notice once we have settled on a time for the meeting
and the content of the paper and decision sheet.

Fll include the date and number for the meeting when | have those details.
Regards, .
Barry Petty | Acting General Counsel | Indigenous Land Corporation

Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gov.au
F: 08 8100 7162 M: | £: barry.petty@ilc.gov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490
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ILC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and thelr continuing connection to land, sea and community, We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.
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S T
From: Button, Tricia
Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 5:17 PM
To: Petty, Barry; Maher, John
Subject: Version 2. Board Information Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx
Attachments: Board Information Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx

Hi my 2 cents worth. Have included footnote wording and have only done the 3 consecutive meetings.
I think we tackle the issue of the footnote in the QoN in terms of we stand by the accuracy of it but for clarity agree

a footnote about activity this financial year would have been wise......
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Australian Government ﬂ‘(!ﬁr

Indigenous Land Corporation | The ILC GROUP

BOARD BRIEFING PAPER
BOARD MEETING Dut of Session [DATE and NUMBER]

Retrospective approval of Director Martin’s leave of absence

Purpose

To obtain Board resolution to approve Director Martin's absences from Board Meetings 220, 221
and 223 held respectively on 1 February, 21 Febraary and 18 April of 2018, -

Recommendation

That the ILC Board resolves to:
1. Retrospectively approve Director Martin’s absence from ILC Board meetings 220, 221 and

223 held respectively on 1 February, 21 February and 18 Aprif of 2018; and;

2. Enderse that a footnate The /LC Board approved leave of absence for Divector Martin
(meelings 220, 221 and 222) in the 201/12 financial year. Retrospective leave of absence was
granted pursuant to s 192C of the ATSI Act’ be inserted jn the 2017/18 Annual Report.

Background

Pursuant to s 192H of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Act 2005 {Cth) (‘the Act'} the Minister
must terminate the appointment of any pari-time ILC Director that is ahsent from three consecutive
meeting of the ILC Board without leave granted pursuant to s 192C of the Act,

Section 192C provides:
1, The ILC Board may, in writing, grant a leave of absence to a part-time [LC Director; or;
2. The it Board may, in writing, delegate to the ILC Chairperson the power to grant a leave of
absence 1o a part-time [LC Director.

At |LC Board meeting 164 on 18 December 2013, the ILC Board delegated 1o the ILC Chairperson the
authority to grant leave of absence to part-time ILC Directors (refer Attachment A). The relevant

Board paper included that the Chairperson can grant leave of absences if a part-time director
requests leave in writing before the meeting. The misutes from that meeting provided that the
Board approved the process for ILC Board Directors to seek advance leave of absenca from attending

iLC Board meetings, as outlined in the brief’,
[t is apparent from the Board paper and minutes that the ILC Board has only éuthorised the Chair to

grant teave of absence to part-time Directors if a Director hoth requests and is granted leave in
‘ Fornatted: Underline

writing before the meeting.

Director Martin is a part-time Director of the ILC, who was absent from five consecutive Board
meetings numbered 220, 221, 222, 223 and 224 held respectively on 1 February, 21 February, 9

March, 18 April and 11 May 2018,
The minutes for each of these meeting records that Director Martin was absent without [eave,

Page 1 of 4




Cn 23 April 2018 the Chairperson wrote to Director Martin to inform him that the Minister must
terminate his appointment based on his un-approved absences from more than three consecutive

meetings, and respectfully ask for his resignation {refer Attachment B).

On 4 May 2018 the Chairperson wrote to the Minister to infarm him that Director Martin had been
absent for three consecutive meetings and the Minister should terminate Director Martin’s
appolntment pursuant to s 192H of the Act [refer Attachment €).

On 3 July 2018 the Chairperson wrote to the Minister referred to his earlier letter and asked to
rescind his request to terminate Director Martin’s appointment (refer Attachment D},

On 20 August 2018 the Minister wrote to the Chairperson and asked whether Director Martin’s
absences were approved pursuant to s 192C(2) of the Act, which provides for the ILC Board, not the
Chairperson, to approve leave of absence (refer Attachment E}.

On 31 August 2018 the Chairperson wrote to Director Martin fo advice that, in relation to the
meetings dated 1 February, 21 February and 18 April, ‘| [the Chairpersen] now grant you leave for
these missed meetings’ (refer Attachment Gl. -

On 31 August 2018 the Chairperson also wrote to the Minister to *...confirm to you, that [ have

written to Mr Martin, on behaif of the ILC Board, to grant hem leave of absence from [Board
meetings dated 1 February, 21 February and 18 April 2018]' {refer Attachment G).

The ILC executives were unaware that the Chairperson had written to the Minister and Birector
Martin to retrospectively approve his absences from the meetings dated 1 February, 21 February
and 18 Aprif {"the Meetings’}.

In the absence of this information, the ILC executives approved the [LC Annual Report for the
2017/18 financial year in a form that includes that Director Martin was absent without leave for the
Meetings. ) :

At a hearing of Senate Standing Committees on 26 October 2018, staff from the Department of
Prisne Minister and Cabinet {'DPMC’) weve asked why the Minister had not terminated Director

Martin’s appointment considering the ILC's Annual Report showed that he was absent without leave
for three or more consacutive mestings. DPMC staff response was that the ILC had }Fetr-a&peet-we\ly[ Commented [BT1]: Suggest we remove he simply said ‘as |
granted Director Martin leave for those absences, raising further questions for the Committee about ;’;::"‘a"d Mr Martin had approved laave and the Chalr advised

the accuracy of the ILC’s Annual Report, if in fact leave of absence had been granted. While DPMC
staff did not state specifically that retrospective lzave of absence had been granted, they were
drawing on their knewledge of correspondence from the {LC Chair (Attachment D, E and G}. DPMC

staff took a question on notice enm:aymem;ma%w?déd—ﬂat-mﬂe&%hi&m&e&peetwe

approvaiwhile the Minister gave an undertaking to have the ILC’'s Annual Report amended if it was in
fact incorrect. '

lssues

Retrospective Leave of Absence

While the Chairperson has sought to retrospectively approve Director Martin's absences from the
Meetings, his authority to da this can only be derived from an ILC Board decision, The relevant
decision oniy gives the Chairperson authority to approve teave of absences if a request and approval
is in writing and provided pefore the meeting. While the Board discussed this matter In-camera ..--{ Formatted: Underline ]

{meeting 221 in Febryary 2018), there are no minutes or declsion sheets which would support that
the Roard authorlsed/ expected the Chair to grant leave of absence resoectively.

It follows that:

1. The Chairperson was not properly authorised to retrospectively approve Director Martin’s
leave from the Meetings or send the letters to Director Martin and the Minister on 31

August 2018;




2. Director Martin's absence from the Meetings remains unapproved under the provisions of s

192C of the Act; and, .
3. Arguably, the Minister must terminate Director Martin’s appointmaent under s 192H of the

Act.

Thete are reasonable legal arguments that until the Minister actually terminates Director Martin’s
dppointment he remains a Director of the ILC despite his absences, and it is open to the ILC Board to
retrospectively approve his absences pursuant to s 192C of the Act.

~ Accurgey of the ILC's 2G1 7/18 Annual Report

It is reasonable to argue that the ILC's Annual Report is fn fact correct on the basis that it reports
Director Martin's meeting attendances as at 30 June 2018 {the reporting period}. At this time

Director Martin's absence from the meetings was without leave of absence, on the grounds granting
of leave is subject to retrospective approval in the 2018/19 reporting period. For transparency it was

appropriate ko record meeting attendances as they were during the reporting period.

The ILC could report the granting of leave of absence in this current financial year, but for clarity and
to avoid further questions and criticism it is secommended that the iLC nsert & footnote to the

current Annual Report (electronically provided on the iLC's website} as foltows:
The L€ Board approved jeave of absence for Director Martin {meetings 220, 221 and 222) in the

201/1% finuncigl year, Retrospective leave of obsence was granted pursuant to s 192€ of the ATSI
Act

Recommendation
To resclve this issue the ILC Board is asked to:

* 1. Retrospectively approve Director Martin's absence from ILC Board meetings dated 1
February, 21 February and 18 Aprit 2018; and,
2. _Nete-Endorse that a footnote ‘The ILC Board approved leave of absence for Director Martin
{meetings 220, 221, 222, 223 and 224) in the 201/19 financial year, Retrospective leave of
ahsenice wos granted pursuant to s 192 of the ATSI Act’ be inserted in the 2017/18 Annuai

Report.

Attachments
1. Correspondence between the Chairperson, the Minister and Director Martin as desctibed in

this brief; and, .
2. The ILC Board Paper giving limited authority for the Chair to approve Director's leave of

absence dated 18 December 2013,

Prepared by: Supported by:
Barry Petty John Maher
Acting Generai Counsel Group CEO

29 October 2018 29 October 2018




BOARD DECISION

Decision No [NUMBER}

BOARD MEETING No:
MEETING DATE:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INDIGENOUS LAND CORPORATION RESOLVE TO:
1. " Retrospectively approve Director Mortin’s absence from ILC Board meetings 220, 221 and
223 held respectively on 1 February, 21 February and 18 April of 2018; and,

2, Notes that a footnote will be included in the 1LC’s Annual Report that retrospective leave
waus granted to Director Martin for his absences from those meetings.

Date:

SIGNED, iir Eddie #ry, Chair:
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From: Button, Tricia !

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 10:20 AM

To: Petty, Barry, Maher, John

Subject: FV Board Information Paper - Director. Leave Retrospective Approval.docx
Attachments: Board Information Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx
Hi

In our rush yesterday we missed a few typos etc and amending the Decision Sheet.
See track changes in attached. Let’s see what Eddie comes back with.

Tricia

[y
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Australian Government
Indigenous Land Corporation The ILC GROUP

BOARD BRIEFING PAPER
BOARD MEETING Out of Session [DATE and NUMBER]

Retrospective approval of Director Martin’s leave of absence -

Purpbse

To obtain Board resolution to approve Director Martin’s absences from Board Meetings 220, 221
and 223 held respectively on 1 February, 21 February and 18 April of 2018.

Recommendation

That the ILC Board resolves to: :
1. Retrospectively approve Director Martin’s absence from ILC Board meetings 220, 221 and

223 held respectively on 1 February, 21 February and 18 April of 2018; and

2. Endorsethat a footnote ‘The ILC Board approvéd leave of absence for Director Martin
(meetings 220, 221 and 222) in the 201/19 financial year. Retrospective leave of absence
was granted pursuant to s 192C of the ATSI Act’ be inserted in the 2017/18 Annual Report.

Background

Pursuant to s 192H of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Act 2005 (Cth) {‘the Act’) the Minister
must terminate the appointment of any part-time ILC Director. that is absent from three consecutive
meeting of the ILC Board without leave granted pursuant to s 192C of the Act. -

Section 192C provides:
1. The ILC Board may, in writing, grant a leave of absence to a‘part—time ILC Director; or
2. The ILC Board may, in writing, delegate to the ILC Chairperson the power to grant a leave of
absence to a part-time ILC Director. -
At ILC Board meeting 164 on 18 December 2013, the IL.C Board delegated to the ILC Chairperson the
authority to grant leave of absence to part-time ILC Directors {refer Attachment A). The relevant
Board paper included that the Chairperson can grant leave of absences if a part-time director

requests leave in writing before the meeting. The minutes from that meeting provided that ‘the
Board approved the process for ILC Board Directors to seek advance leave of absence from attending

ILC Board meetings, as outlined in the brief’.
It is apparent from the Board paper and minutes that the ILC Board has only authorised the Chair to

* grant leave of absence to part-time Directors if a Director both; (a) requests; and_L_) is granted leave

in writing before the meeting.

Director Martin is a part-time Director of the ILC, who was absent from five consecutive Board
meetings numbered 220, 221, 222, 223 and 224 held respectively on 1 February, 21 February, 9
March, 18 April and 11 May 2018. The three consecutive meetings of 220, 221 and 222 are the only

meetings relevant to this matter.

Page 1 of 4




The minutes for each of these meeting records that Director Martin was absent without leave.

On 23 April 2018 the Chairperson wrote to Director Martin to inform him that the Minister must
terminate his appointment based on his un-approved absences from mere-than-three consecutive

meetings, and respectfully ask for his resignation (refer Attachment B).

On 4 May 2018 the Chairperson wrote to the Minister to inform him that Director Martin had been
absent for three consecutive meetings and the Minister should terminate Director Martin’s
appointment pursuant to s 192H of the Act (refer Attachment C).

On 3 luly 2018 the Chairperson wrote to the Minister referred to his earlier letter and asked to
rescind his request to terminate Director Martin’s appointment {refer Attachment D}.

On 20 August 2018 the Minister wrote to the Chairperson and asked whether Director Martin’s
absences were approved pursuant to s 192C(2) of the Act, which provides for the ILC Board, retthe

Chairperson, to approve leave of absence (refer Attachment E).

On 31 August 2018 the Chairperson wrote to Director Martin to adviee-advise that, in relation to the
meetings dated 1 February, 21 February and 18 April, /I [the Chairperson] now grant you leave for
these missed meetings’ {refer Attachment F.

On 31 August 2018 the Chairperson also wrote to the Minister to "...confirm to you, that | have
written to Mr Martin, on behaif of the ILC Board, to grant ‘hem-him leave of absence from [Board
‘meetings dated 1 February, 21 February and 18 April 2018]’ {refer Attachment G).

The ILC executives were unaware that the Chairperson had written to the Minister and Director
Martin to retrospectively approve his absences from the meetings dated 1 February, 21 February

and 18 April (“the Meetings’).

In the absence of this information, the ILC executives approved the ILC Annual Report for the
2017/18 financial year In a form that includes that Director Martin was absent without leave for the
Meetings.

At a hearing of Senate Standing Committees on 26 October 2018, the Minister for Indigenous Affairs
was staff-from-the-Bepastment-of Prime-Minister-and-Cabinet-{'BRME - were-asked-why the
Ministerhe had not terminated Director Martin’s appointment considering the ILC's Annual Report
showed that he was absent without leave for three or more consecutive meetings. DPMC staff
respense-advised the Committee that was-that-the ILC had granted Director Martin leave for those
absences, raising further questions for the Committee about the accuracy of the ILC's Annual Report,
if in fact leave of absence had been granted. While DPMC staff did not state specifically that
retrospective leave of absence had been granted, they were drawing on their knowledge of
correspondence from the [LC Chair (Attachment D, E and G). DPMC staff took a question on notice,
while the Minister gave an undertaking to have the ILC’s Annual Report amended if it was in fact

incorrect.

Issues

Retrospective Leave of Absence

While the Chairperson has sought to retrospectively approve Director Martin’s absences from the
Meetings, his authority to do this can only be derived from an ILC Board decision. The relevant
decision only gives the Chairperson authority to approve leave of absences if a request and approval
is in writing and provided before the meeting. While the Board discussed this matter in-camera
(meeting 221 in February 2018), there are no minutes or decision sheets which would support that
the Board authorised/ expected the Chair to grant leave of absence respectively.

It follows that:




1. The Chairperson was not properly author:sed to retrospectively approve Director Martin’s
leave from the Meetings or send the letters to Director Martin and the Minister on 31

August 2018;
2. Director Martin's absence from the Meetings remains unapproved under the provisions of s

192C of the Act; and,
3. Arguably, the Minister must terminate Director Martin’s appointment under s 192H of the

Act.

There are reasonable legal arguments that until the Minister actually terminates Director Martin's
appointment he remains a Director of the ILC despite his absences, and that it is open to the ILC
Board to retrospectively approve his absences pursuant to s 192C of the Act.

Accuracy of the ILC’s 2017/18 Annual Report

It is reasonable to argue that the ILC’s Annual Report is in fact correct on the basis that it reports
Director Martin’s meeting attendances as at 30 June 2018 {the reporting period). At this time
Director Martin’s absence from the meetings was without lea\re of absence, on the grounds granting
of leave is subject to retrospective approval in the 2018/19 reporting period. For transparency it was
appropriate to record meeting attendances as they were during the reporting period.

The ILC could report the granting of leave of absence in this current financial year {and therefore
report amended actions in the 2018/19 Annual Report), but for clarity and to avoid further questions
and criticism it is recommended that the iLC insert a footnote to the current Annual Report
{electronically provided on the ILC's website} as follows:

The ILC Board approved leave of absence for Director Martin (meetings 220, 221 and 222} in the
201/18 financial year. Retrospective leave of absence was granted pursuant to s 192C of the ATSI

Act.
Recommendation

To resolve this issue the ILC Board is asked to:

"1. Retrospectively approve Director Martin’s absence from ILC Board meetings dated 1

February, 21 February and 18 April 2018; and,

2. Endorse that a footnote ‘The ILC Board approved leave of absence for Director Martin
{meetings 220, 221, 222, 223 and 224) in the 201/19 financial year. Retrospective leave of
absence was granted pursuant to s 192C of the ATSI Act’ be inserted in the 2017/18 Annual

Report.

Attachments
1. Correspondence between the Chairperson, the Minister and Director Martin as described in

this brief; and,
2. The ILC Board Paper giving limited authority for the Chair to approve Director’s leave of

absence dated 18 December 2013.

Prepared by: ' Supported by:
Barry Petty John Maher
Acting General Counsel Group CEO

29 Qciober 2018 - 29 Q0ctober 2018




BOARD DECISION

Decision No {NUMBER]

BOARD MEETING No:
MEETING DATE:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE INDIGENOUS LAND CORPORATION RESOLVE TO:

" 1. Retrospectively approve Director Martin’s absence from ILC Board meetings 220, 221 and
223 held respectively on 1 February, 21 February and 18 April of 2018; and,

2. Endorse that a footnote ’The_ 1LC Board approved leave of absence for Director Martin
{meetings 220, 221, 222, 223 and 224) in the 201/18 financial year. Retrospective leave of
absence was qranted pursugnt to s 192C of the ATSI Act’ be inserted in the 2017/ 18 Annual

Report.
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From: Andrews, Sue
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 12:14 PM

To: Bddie Fry (ILC) <Eddie.Fry@ilc.gov.au>; Joseph Elu

<seisia. member(@tsra.gov.au>; Anthony Ashby <anthony@ashbyandco.com.au>;
Trish Crossin <trish@crossinnovate.com.au>; Tanya Hosch (AFL)
<tanya.hosch(@afl.com.au>; Bruce Martin <bruce@rdcorp.com.au>; Donna
Odegaard <ceo@aboriginalbroadcasting.org>

Ce: Maher, John <John.Maher@ile.gov.au>; Button, Tricia

- <Tricia.Button@ilc. gov au>; Petty, Barry <barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>; Soniya
Marzeena Mohamed <Soniya MarzeenaMohamed@ile.gov.au>; Loss, Sheelagh

<Sheelagh.Loss@ile.gov.au>
Subject: FW: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT

Importance: High

Dear Directors

Due to a lack of quorum, the teleconference will not go ahead today.
’ll advise as soon as an alternative time/date has been proposed.
Regards

Sue

From: Andrews, Sue
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 9:59 AM

To: Eddie Fry (ILC) <Eddie.Fry@ilc.gov.au>; Joseph Elu
<seisia.member@tsra.gov.au>; Anthony Ashby <anthony(@ashbyandco.com.au>;

Trish Crossin <trish@crossinnovate.com.au>; Hookey, Tanya
<Tanya.Hookey(@ile. g0V, au>; Bluce \*Ialtm <bruce@rdcorp.com.au>; Donna

Odegaard <ceo@abor

Cc: Maher, John <John. Maher@,llc gov. au> Button, Tricia
<Tricia. Button@ile.gov.au>; Petty, Barry <barry.pelty(@ile.gov.au>; Soniya
Marzeena Mohamed <Soniya. MarzeenaMohamed(@ile.gov.au>; Soniya Marzeena

Mohamed <Soniya.MarzeenaMohamed(@ilc.gov.au>
Subject: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT

Importance: High

Dear Directors




The Chair has called an urgent Board teleconference to discuss the retrospective
approval of Directors® leave of absence. An agenda is attached.

It would be appreciated if you could advise as a matter of urgency your availability

to participate in a teleconference at 2.00 pm (Eastern) TODAY, 30 October

2018,

Regards

‘Sue Andrews | Board Secretariat | Indigenous Land Corporation

Canberra Office | www.ile.gov.au
P:02 6269 2511 M: exemptundersazr | E: Sue. Andrewsi@ile.gov.au | Freecall: 1800

818 490 Personal Privacy

i

Adsiealing Government

Tadigaius Land Corporation. | The ILCGROUP

PEQPLE. LAND. OPRORTUNITY.

ILC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community, We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.

#5% IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ *%*

This email and any files iransmitted with it are confidential and may contain
information protected by law fiom disclosure. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email fiom your system.
No warranty is given that this email or files, if attached fo this email. are free from
computer viruses or other defects. They are provided on the basis the user assumes
all responsibility for loss, damage or conseguence resulting directly or indirectly
Jrom their use, whether caused by the negligence of the sender or not

R IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ ***

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain information
profected by law firom disclosure, If vou have recerved this message in error, please notify
the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. No warranty is given thal
this email or files, if attached to this email, are free from computer viruses or other

defects. They are provided on the basis the user assumes all responsibility for loss, damage
or consequence resulting directly or indirvectly firom their use, whether caused by the
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From: Bruce Martin <bruce@rdcorp.comau>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 10:23 PM

To: Andrews, Sue

Cc: Eddie Fry (ILC); Joseph Elu; Anthony Ashby; Trish Crossin; Tanya Hosch (AFL); Donna

Odegaard; Maher, John; Button, Tricia; Petty, Barry; Soniya Marzeena Mohamed,;

Loss, Sheelagh
Subject: Re: FW: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT - new time

Hi Sue,
I'm available at that time.
Regards,

Bruce

On Tue, 30 Oct. 2018, 1:49 pm Andrews, Sue, <Sue. Andmws(Dllc gov.au> wrote:

i Dear Directors

It's now proposed to hold the teleconference at 10.00 am (Eastern daylight saving time) on Thursday, 1
. November 2018.

 Please advise asap of your availability to attend at that time.
: Thanks
Sue

From: Andrews, Sue
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 12:14 PM
To: Eddie Fry (ILC) <liddie.Fry@ilc.gov.au>; Joseph Elu <seisia.member(@tsra.gov.au>; Anthony Ashby
<anthony@ashbyandco.com.au>; Trish Crossin <trish@@crossinnovate.com.au>; Tanya Hosch (AFL)
<tanva.hosch@alfl.com.au>; Bruce Martin <bruce@rdcorp.com.au>; Donna Odegaard
<ceo(@aboriginalbroadcasting.org>
Cc: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>; Button, Tricia <Tricia.Button@ilc.gov.au>; Petty, Barry
<barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>; Soniya Marzeena Mohamed <Soniya.MarzeenaMohamed@ile.gov.au>; Loss,
Sheelagh <Sheelagh.Loss@ilc.pov.au>
Subject: FW: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT
| Importance: High

- Dear Directors

- Due to a lack of quorum, the teleconference will not go ahead today.
I'll advise as soon as an alternative time/date has been proposed.
Regards

Sue




- From: Andrews, Sue

* Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 9:59 AM

- To: Eddie Fry (ILC) <EBddie.Fry@ile.gov.au<mailto:Eddie. Fry@jlc. gov.au>>; Joseph Elu

3 <seisia.member@isra, ;{(W‘.au<mailto:seisia.member@tsra. gov.au>>; Anthony Ashby
<anthonv@ashbvandco.com.au<mailt0:anthonv@ashbvandco.com.au>>; Trish Crossin
<u‘ish@crossinnovatc.com.au<maifto:trish@,crossinnovaie.com.au>>; Hookey, Tanya

5 <Tanva.Hookev(@ilc.pov.au<mailto: Tanya.Hookeviilc, gov.aw>>; Bruce Mattin

. <bruce@rdeorp.com.au<mailto:bruce@rdeorp.com.au>>; Donna Odegaard

:5 <ceo@aboriginaibroadcasting.org<mailto:ceo@aboriginaibroadcas‘{ing.org>>

- Ce: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.goy.au<mailto:John. Maher@ile.gov.auw>>; Button, Tricia
. <Iricia.Button@ile, gov.au<mailto; Tricia. Button(@ile.gov.au>>; Petty, Barry

-~ <barry.pettv{@i le.gov.au<mailto:barry. pettvi@ilc.gov.au>>; Soniya Marzeena Mohamed

j <Soniva.MarzeenaMﬁohamed@ilc.;zov.au<mai1to:Soniva.MarzeenaMohamed@ilc.gov.au>>; Soniya
- Marzeena Mohamed ‘
<Soniva.MarzeenaMohamed(q})ilc.ﬁov.au<maiitozSoniya.Mal.‘zeenaMohamed((z}iic.szov.au>>
~ Subject: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT

- Importance: High

- Dear Directors

The Chair has called an urgent Board teleconference to discuss the retrospective approval of Directors'
- leave of absence. An agenda is attached.

It would be appreciated if you could advise as a matter of urgency your availability to participate in a
 teleconference at 2.00 pm (Eastern) TODAY, 30 October 2018. :

_: Regards

- Sue Andrews | Board Secretariat | Indigenous Land Corporation

. Canberra Office | www.ilc.gov.au

- Pi0262692511 M:  Exemptunder sazt i Sue.Andrewsi@ile.gov.au<mailto:Sue. Andrews(@ile. pov.au> |

' Freecall: 1800 818 490" ™™=

- [ILC Standard Signatures Template (Andrews, Sue)-Image01}<http://www.ile.gov.au/> [Facebook]
- <hlip:/fwww.facebook,com/IndigenousLandCorporation> [ Twitter] :

. <http://www.twitter.com/Indigl andCorp> [LinkedIn] <hitps://www.linkedin.com/company/indigenous-
- land-corporation/> [ILC Standard Signatures Template (Andrews, Sue)-Image(5]

- <https://www.instagram.com/indi genouslandcorporation/=

CILC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
- and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present,

. % IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ *##

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and may contain information protected by law
from disclosure. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete
this email from your system. No warranly is given that this email or files, if attached to this email, are fice
from computer viruses or other defects, They are provided on the basis the user assumes all responsibility
for loss, damage or consequence resulting directly or indirectly from their use, whether caused by the
negligence of the sender or not
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From:: ) Petty, Barry
Sent; Wednesday, 31 October 2018 9:56 AM
To: Button, Tricia
Subject: FW: Board Information Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx
Attachments: Board Information Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx

Hi Tricia,
Latest version attached.

Regards,

Barry Petty | Acting General Counsel | Indigenous Land Corporation
Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gov.au

P: 08 8100 7162 M: | E: barry.petty@ilc.gov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490

Awstrabinn Govermiment E #
b
Lligenuas Land Corporatinn | The ILC GROUP

PEOPLE. LAND. OPPORTUNITY. n m!@)

ILC acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to fand, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.

From: Petty, Barry

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 1:11 PM

To: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: Board Information Paper - Director Leave Retrospective Approval.docx

Good afternoon John,

Latest draft attached.

I note that Tricia previously included that the Annual Report note should include that retrospective approval would
be given for all five missed meetings. The letters from the Chair to Martin and the Minister only covers approval for
three of the five missed meetings, staggered in a way that ensures there are not three consecutive meetings missed
so there is no obligation to terminate the appointment.

| have changed the wording of the note for the annual report to show that retrospective approval is only given for
three meetings, which accords with the Chair’s letters and the resolution for retrospective approval that we are

seeking in this'paper.
Please let me know if you need it amended further.

Regards,

Barry Petty | Acting General Counsel | indigenous Land Corporation
Adelaide Office | www.ilc.gov.au

P: 08 8100 7162 i: | E: barry.petty@ilc.gov.au | Freecall: 1800 818 4390
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11.C acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection 1o land, sea and community. We pay our
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
{meetings 220, 221 and 222} in the 201/189 financial year. Retrospective leave of absence
was granted pursuant to s 192C of the ATSI Act’ be inserted in the 2017/18 Annual Report.

Background

Pursuant to s 192H of the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Act 2005 (Cth) (‘the Act’) the Minister
must terminate: the appointment of any part-time [LC Director that is absent from three consecutive
meetings of the ILC Board without leave granted pursuant to s 192C of the Act.

Director Martin is a part-time Director of the ILC; who was absent from five consecutive Board

meetings numbered 220, 221, 222, 223 and 224 held respectively on 1 February, 21 February, 3
March, 18 April and 11 May 2018. The three€onsesutive meetings of 220, 221 and 2232 are the only

meetings relevant to this matter {'the Meetings’).
Section 192C provides:

1. The ILC Board may, in writing, grant a leave of absence to a part-time ILC Director; or
2. The ILC Board may, in writing, delegate to the ILC Chairperson the power to grant a leave of

absence to a part-time ILC Director,

At ILC Board meeting 164 on 18 December 2013, the ILC Board delegated to the ILC Chairperson the
authority to grant leave of absence to part-time iLC Directors_if feave is sought and approved before

the meeting.

The Board discussed Director Martin’s absences in-camera (meeting 221 in February 2018).

Regrettably, there are no minutes or decision sheets which would support that the Board
authorised/expected the Chair to grant leave of absence retrospectively. J

-lrefer Attachment-A) - Therelevant-Board-paperineluded-that-the-Chairpersen ean gran Heave of
absences-if-apart-time-directortequests-leave-in-writing-before-the-meeting—The minutes-from-that
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meeting-provided-that-"the Beard-approved-the processfor L Board Directorsta-seel-advance
lewvesfabsence framattendingliCBeardmeetingsas-outlinedin-tho-briof
{tis-apparentfrom-the-Board-paperand-minutes-that- the-H:c-Beard-has-anly-autherised-the Chair-te
gfm%t—leav&eﬁab&eaee—te—aamhne@#ee%em#&mmetepbemﬁaﬁequest%anéﬂa}%gﬁmMeave
n-writing before-the-meeting: :
Director Martin-is-a-part-tima Director of the Lo who-was-absenat-from-five-consecutive Board
meetings-numbered 220,221:222. 122 apd-224-held-raspectively-on-L-February 21 Fabiuary, 9

MW+WMMMM%HMMWWHW
meetinpstelevant-te- thns—matter—

Fheminuttesforeach-af-these-meeting-records-that-Directer-Martin-was-absentwithoutleave,
Ba-23-Aprii 2018-He Chatrpersenwrote to-Directer Martindeinform him-that-the Ministermust .
terminate-his-appointment based-on-his-un-approved-absences from throe conseeutivemeetings;
andrespectfullyask-fer-hisresignation{refer-Attachment B} .

On-d-hMay-2018 the Chalrperson-wrete to-the Minister to-inform-him-that Directer-Martin-had-heen
ab&w&@eﬁh#%ew%me&ng&a@%%mﬂ%heuﬁwmm@m%
appsintment pursuant-to-s-192H-of the Act-frefer Attachmeant Gl

On-3duly 2018 the-Chairperson-wrote-to-the Minister referred to his-earlier-letterand-asked-te
rescind his request-to-terminate Director Martin's-appointmeant{refer Attachment-D}

On20-August-2048-the-Ministerwrote tothe Chalrpersen-and-asked-whether Director-Martin's
abseaceswersapproved pursuant to s 192C(2) of the Act, which provides for the-HE-Beardte
approvedeave-ofabsepce frefer Altachment Bl

O 31 August 2018 the Chairperson wrote to Director Martin to advise that, in relation to the
meetings dated 1 February, 21 February and 18 Aprit, 9| [the Chairperson] now grant you leave for

- these missed meetings’{referAttachment

On 31 August 2018 the Chairperson also wrote o the Mindster to “...confirm to you, that | have
written to Mr Martin, on behalf of the ILC Board, to grant him leave of absence from {Board
meetings dated 1 February, 21 February and 18 April 2018’ -{refer-Attachment-G)

The ILC's Annual Report for the 2017/18 financial year does not included that Director Martin's
absences were approved retrospectively, which is strictly accurate because the approval was

granted in the 2018/19 financial vear.
At a hearing of Senate Stending Comunittess on 26 October 2018, the Minister for [ndigenous Affairs

was asied why he had not terminated Director Martin’s appointment considering the ILC's Annual
Report showed that he was absent without leave for three or more consecutive meetings. DPMC
staff advised the Committee that the ILC had granted Director Martin leave for those absences,
raising further quastions for the Committee about the accuracy of the ILC's Annyal Report, if in fact
leave of absence had heen granted. While DPMC staff did not state specifically that retrospective
_ leave of absence had been granted, they were drawing on their knowledge of correspondence from
the HLC Chair. DPMC staff took a question on netice, while the Minister gave an undertalking to have
the 1L.C’s Annual Report amended if it was in fact incorrect,

Fhe G executivas wore updware-that-the Chalrpersen-had-written-to the-Ministerand-Director
Martintoretrospectivebrappreve-hisabsencesfrom-themeetings-dated-L Fabruary-2-February
a8 April-{ithe Meetings'): .

in-the-absence-ef thisinformation-thebC exeentivesapproved-the L Annual-Repact-forthe
202748 financiabysar-in-a-form thatineludes that Director Martin was absent witheutJeave for the
Meetings
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Retrospective Leave of Absence, i ' e

The letter from the Chair to the Board dated 31 August 2018 provides that the Chair has granted
Director Markin's a leave of absence on_behalf of the Board. Regrettably the in-camera discussion
from Board meeting 221 was not minuted and there is no record of the Board authorising the Chair
to retrospectively approve Director’s Martin's leave of absences on hehalf of the Board.

Considering the scrutiny that this has already attracted from the Senate Standing Committee, itis

prudent for the ILC to take a very conservative approach to the issue and obtain a clearly recorded

B {Ermatted: Font: Net talic

Board decision to retrospectively approve Director Martin's.absences from the Meetings,
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Accuracy of the ILC’s 2017/18 Annual Report

it is reasonable to argue that the 1LC's Annual Report is in fact correct on the basis that it reports
Birector Martin’s meeting attendances as af 30 June 2018 {the reporting period}. At this time
Director Martin’s absence from the meetings was without leave of absence, on the grounds granting
of leave is subject to retrospective approval in the 20:18/19 reporting period. For fransparency it was
appropriate to record meeting attendances as they were during the reporting period.

The ILC could report the granting of leave of absence in this current financial year (and therefore
report amended actions in the 2018/19 Annuat Report), but for clarity and to avoid further guestions




and criticistr it is recommended that the 1€ insert a footnote to the current Annual Report
{electronically provided on the ILC's website} as follows:

The ILC Board approved leave of absence for Director Martin (meetings 220, 221 and 222} in the
201/19 financial year. Retrospective leave of absence was granted pursuant to s 192€ of the ATSI

Act.
Recommendation

Tao resolve this issue the ILC Board is asked to:

1, Retrospectively approve Director Martin's absence from ILC Board meetings 220, 221 and
223 dated 1 February, 21 February and 18 April 2018; and,

2. Endorse that a footnote ‘The ILC Boord approved leave of absence for Director Martin
{meetings 220, 221 and-222. 223-and-224} in the 201/12 financio! year. Retrospective leave
of absence was granted pursuant to 5 192C of the ATSI Act’ be inserted in the 2017/18
Annual Report.

Attachments
+—Correspondenca-botweoen the Chairparson;the Minister and Director- M ar{-ita—a&-deserj’iaedrm
2-—ThelC Board Papergivinglimited-authoriby-forthe Chal-te-approve-Directer s leava of

absence dated 18 Decernbesr2043, .

Prepared by: Supparted by:

Barry Petty ' john Maher

Acting Generai Counsel ' Group CEQ

29 October 2018 29 October 2018




BOARD DECISION

Decision No [NUMBER]

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

2. #ndorse that a footnote ‘The iLC Board approved leave of absence for Director Mgrtin
{meetings 220, 221 and 223} in the 201/19 financicl year. Retrospective leave of absence was
granted pursyant to s 192C of the ATSIAct” be inserted in the 2017/18 Annual Report,

2 Fndorse-thata footnete-Fhe-LC Bowrd apprevedeaveof absence for-Director-Martin
(meet#}gs—gga,—z%—.-?%z,—}.?é’—enMn%eﬁg%ﬁnﬂﬁeiei—yea&#ﬁm&peﬁwwewe—ef
WWHMM%MMLA&%@HMHWMM%I
Report:

SIGNED, Mr Eddie Fry, Chail! e snsisssermsspsessssssssmeninn DALES
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From: Andrews, Sue

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 11:52 AM

To: Petty, Barry

Subject: FW: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT - Confirmation

Attachments: Item 2-Director Leave Retrospective Approval.pdf; Agenda - 1 Nov 2018.pdf; Item

2-Retrospective LoA Decision.docx

Importance: High

Hi Barry

You'll need to join the teleconference as host, which has a different passcode:

Dial: 1800 672 949
Passcode: 7257 5185 0392 foilowed by #

I've also attached a separate decision sheet (that doesn’t have a page number on it) for printing and signature when
you can, please.

Thanks

Sue

From: Andrews, Sue

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 12:18 PM

To: Eddie Fry (ILC) <Eddie.Fry@ilc.gov.au>; Joseph Elu <seisia.member@tsra.gov.au>; Trish Crossin
<trish@crossinnovate.com.au>; Bruce Martin <bruce@rdcorp.com.au>; Donna Odegaard
<ceo@aboriginalbroadcasting.org>; Anthony Ashby <anthony@ashbyandco.com.au>; Tanya Hosch (AFL)
<tanya.hosch@afl.com.au>

Cc: Button, Tricia <Tricia.Button@ilc.gov.au>; Petty, Barry <barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>; Maher, John
<John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>; Loss, Sheelagh <Sheelagh.Loss@ilc.gov.au>; Soniya Marzeena Mohamed
<Soniya.MarzeenaMohamed@iic.gov.au>

Subject: FW: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT - Confirmation

Importance: High

Dear Directors

The briefing paper supporting ftem 2 (Retrospective Approval of Leave of Absence} has now been published to
BoardPad and is attached to this email, together with the agenda for the meeting.

Dial in details are set out below.
Regards

Sue

From: Andrews, Sue

Sent: Wednesday, 31 October 2018 9:48 AM

To: Eddie Fry {ILC) <Eddie.Fry@ilc.gov.au>; Joseph Elu <seisia.member@tsra.gov.au>; Trish Crossin
<trish@crossinnovate.com.au>; Bruce Martin <bruce@rdcérp.com.au>; Donna Odegaard
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
<john.Maher@ilc.gov.au>; Loss, Sheelagh <Sheelagh.Loss@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT - new time

Importance: High

Dear Directors -

| can now confirm that a quorum has been established for the teleconference at 10.00 am {Eastern daylight saving
time) tomorrow, Thursday, 1 November 2018.

A briefing paper will be published to BoardPad and circulated by email as soon as it’s availabie.
Dial in details for the teleconference are as follows:

Dial: 1800 672 949
Passcode: 7257 5185 2623 followed by #

Regards

Sue

From: Andrews, Sue

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 2:50 PM

To: Eddie Fry {ILC) <Eddie.Fry@ilc.gov.au>; Joseph Elu <seisia.member@tsra.gov.au>; Anthony Ashby
<anthgny@ashbyandco.com.au>; Trish Crossin <trish@crossinnovate.com.au>; Tanya Hosch (AFL)
<tanya.hosch@afl.com.au>; Bruce Martin <bruce@rdcorp.com.au>; Donna Odegaard
<ceo(@aboriginalbroadcasting.org>

Cc: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>; Button, Tricia <Tricia.Button@ilc.gov.au>; Petty, Barry
<harry.petty@ilc.gov.au>; Soniya Marzeena Mohamed <Soniva.MarzeenaMohamed@ilc.gov.au>; Loss, Sheelagh
<Sheelagh.loss@ilc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT - new time

Importance: High ‘

Dear Directors

It’s now proposed to hold the teleconference at on Thursday, 1 November 2018,
Please advise asap of your availability to attend at that time.
Thanks

Sue

From: Andrews, Sue

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 12:14 PM

To: Eddie Fry (IL.C) <Eddie.Fry@ilc.gov.au>; Joseph Elu <seisia.member@tsra.gov.au>; Anthony Ashby
<anthony@ashbyandco.com.au>; Trish Crossin <trish@crossinnovate.com.au>; Tanya Hosch (AFL)
<tanva.hosch@afl.com.au>; Bruce Martin <bruce@rdcorp.com.au>; Donna Odegaard
<ceo@aboriginalbroadcasting.org>

Cc: Maher, John <lohn.Maher@iic.gov.au>; Button, Tricia <Tricia,Button@ilc.gov.au>; Petty, Barry
<barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>; Soniya Marzeena Mohamed <Soniya.MarzeenaMchamed @ilc.gov.au>; Lass, Sheelagh

<Sheelagh.Loss@ilc.gov.au>




Subject: FW: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT
. Importance: High

Dear Directors

Due to a lack of quorum, the teleconference will not go ahead today.
Il advise as soon as an alternative time/date has been proposed.
Regards

Sue

From: Andrews, Sue

Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 9:59 AM

To: Eddie Fry (ILC) <Eddie.Fry@ilc.gov.au>; Joseph Elu <seisia.member@tsra.gov.au>; Anthony Ashby
<anthony@ashbyandco.com.au>; Trish Crossin <trish@crossinnovate.com.au>; Hookey, Tanya
<Tanya.Hookey@ilc.gov.au>; Bruce Martin <bruce @rdcorp.com.au>; Donna Odegaard
<ceo@aboriginalbroadcasting.org>

Cc: Maher, John <John.Maher@ilc.gov.au>; Button, Tricia <Tricia.Button@ilc.gov.au>; Petty, Barry
<barry.petty@ilc.gov.au>; Soniya Marzeena Mohamed <Soniya.MarzeenaMohamed @ilc.gov.au>; Soniya Marzeena
Mohamed <Soniva.MarzeenaMohamed @ilc.gov.au>

Subject: ILC Board Teleconference - URGENT

Importance: High

Dear Directors

The Chair has called an urgent Board teleconference to discuss the retrospective approval of Directors’ feave of
absence. An agenda is attached.

It would be appreciated if you could advise as a matter of urgency your availability to participate in a teleconference
at 2.00 pm (Eastern} TODAY, 30 October 2018.

Regards

Sue Andrews | Board Secretariat | Indigenous Land Corporation

Canberra Office | www.ilc.gov.au
P: 02 6269 2511 M: Exempt under sa?| E: Sue Andrews@ilc.gav.au | Freecall: 1800 818 490
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FEOPLE. LAND, OPPORTUNITY.

ILE acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia
and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures, and to the Elders both past and present.




